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L April 2L, 1962

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

This is to inform you that Aztec 0il and Gas Company plans to commingle
their Hagood 29«G well, located in Section 30-29N-13W, San Juan County,
New Mexico, with their Hagood "F" Battery in Section 20-29N-13W.

There will be a separator and tank installed on the Hagood 29-~G location,
where the oil will be produced and stored while the gas will be produced
to the flow line.

3incerely yours,

AZTEC OIL AND GAS COMPANY

Joe C. Salmon
District Superintendent

JCS:gdb

According to a telephone conversation with Mr. Bill Perdue of Aztec O & G,
the situation is as follows:
A1l oil produced from the Hagood "G"™ #29 well is seperated, tanked,
and run from the location. Such location is in the Cha Cha-Gallup Pool.
A1l seperator gas is conducted through the flowling to the Hagood "G"
#28 where it is commingled with oil and gas from that well. The comming-
led product is then flowed to the Hagood ®G" Battery "F® in the
Totah-Gallup Oil Pool. No gas is to be vented é:/?lared.
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